
 

ADDENDUM NUMBER SIX 
 

February 27, 2023 
 
IFB#23-912-07 
ROOF REPLACEMENT AT FLORIDA HOUSING COMMUNITY 
THIS ADDENDUM IS BEING ISSUED TO INCORPORATE THE FOLLOWING IN THE REFERENCED 
INVITATION FOR BIDS. 
 
 

Insert: The deadline for bid submittal has changed to Friday, March 3,2023 
Question Submittal Deadline: Tuesday, February 28,2023 by 2pm 
 
Question #1 Is it just a regular shingle roofing job on HANO FL Housing Community? Is there any 
framing involved in the roofing project such as any framing work that gets mentioned in the Specs? 
Answer: Rough framing is not included in this project except for sheathing which is under 
Scope of Work #22 Unit Prices. 
 
Question #2 We also need to confirm if it is Ice and Water shield underlayment needed all over the roof 
of each building?  
Typically, we put ice and water shield in valleys only, rest of the roofing underlayment is synthetic felt. 
Do you all need ice and water shield all over the entire roof of each building? 
Answer: Review the Scope of Work section 2.2 Specific Requirements. 
 
Question #3 Vendor Setup Form requesting bank account information - Is it necessary for us to submit 
vendor bank account information right now or only after we would be awarded the bid?  
Answer: Bank information does not have to be included on the form pre-award. 
 
 
Question #4 If we are not using any subcontractors on the project, is it still necessary to attach the 
subcontractor joint venture form with the bid submission? 
Answer: You may state that you are not going to subcontract. 
 
 
 
Bids must be received by the Housing Authority of New Orleans (HANO) in the Office 
of Procurement and Contracts by 2:00 p.m., local time on Friday, March 3, 2023. All 
questions must be submitted by Tuesday, February 28, 2023 by 2pm.  All terms and 
conditions shall remain as stated in the original Invitation for Bids. All addenda must be 
acknowledged.  
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